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A AA WA AEHE FQ Z2EZ 9 7
%2 SMTP, POP, IMAPS°] Ut
SMTP(Simple Mail Transfer Protocol)x™ ¥ 3kej
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POP(Post Office Protocol)< ™Y Mo &=
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2.2 MIME(Multi-purpose Internet Mail Extention)

MIME& of£7] dolgjgtg A 4+ e ¢4
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22 474 XML HelH2 8 7H53ch(2]

2.3 XML(eXtensible Markup Language)
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26 MIME® XML2| = Hl

Reply-To: " & A" <gundal01@orgio.net>
From: “HA A" <gundal0 i @orgio.net>

To: “gundal01@anu.ac.kr”

Cc: "gunda!O1@anu ac.kr

Subject: °HABIMIR

Date: Thu, 10 Oct 2001 03:12:22 #0900
Organization :ANU

MIME- version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="euc-kr"
Content-Transfer- Encoding: 8bit

2HE IR PHsLIC

29 1. MIME ¥&

<74t version="1.0" encoding="euc-kr"?>

<MAIL>

<HEADER>

CREPLY-TO>"HZ A" &lt;gundal01@orglo.net&gt;
{/REPLY-TO>

<FROM> "2 &AI” &lt.gundal0 1 @orgio.net&gt; </FROM>

CCONTENT- TRANSFER-ENCODING >8bit

<{/CONTENT- TRANSFER- ENCODING >

</HEADER>

<CONTENT> PHA3HAHI R BHISUICH /CONTENT>

<MAIL>

a9 2. XML 7&
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Integration System)2|
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Ao, Hgd XMLAYL XSLHY 2EHo stdd] &
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Fgeg A F RELZ UE F Uth
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<%
var objCon=new ActlveXObject("ADODB Connection™);
objCon.Open(email");
var objRs=obiCon ExecuteCSELECT + FROM emall where userjd =ld);
while(tobjRs EOF )
Response. Wite(" <MAIL>");
for(i=0:i<=objRs.Fields,Count=- Li++ )}
Response.Wite(i")
Response. Wite("<* + objRs.Fields.item(i).Name + ">");
Response, Wte(obiRs.Flelds, ltem(1).Value);
Response. Write("</* + obiRs Fields.ltem(i} Name + ">*);
}
Response, Wite("</MAIL>™):
obiRs MoveNext(Q:

1Y 6. XMLtoDB A g

<% @tanguage="JavaScript” %>
<%
var obfFs=new ActiveXObject("Scripting FileSystem Oblect™):
var obiCon=new ActiveXObject(*ADODB.Connection™);
obiCon.Opnen("email’);
var nodRoot=objDoc.documentElement
var nodEmail=nodRoot.childNodes:
for(i=0:1¢<=nodEmail.length-1:1++){
var nodinfos=nodEmail .tem (), childNodes:
for(i=0:i<=nodInfos.length-1:j++){
strISBN=nodEmail.item (). atributes.item (0).value
switch(nodinfos.item().nodeNameX
case “reply.fo® :
str_reply_to=nodinfos.item (i).text:
break

Gata e
dte_date=nodinfos,item().text:
break:

29 7. DBtoXML A&
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